Brian Pompey

Queens, NY 11413 | 718-578-8791 | brianthescholar@gmail.com Github | LinkedIN | Portfolio Page

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Full-Stack Engineer trained in Ruby on Rails and JavaScript based programming with a background in Construction and Sports Coaching. Years of experience adapting to the strengths, weaknesses, and varying personalities of colleagues and/or players help me work well in many different environments whether as a leader or as a team player.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Skills include HTML5, CSS, Ruby, Sinatra, Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, ReactJS, Redux, Python, GCP, AWS.

TECHNICAL PROJECTS

Quarantine Conference - Github | Demo

Virtual Tech Conference registration site

- Utilized Ruby on Rails to create a backend database containing existing conferences and users with the capability
 of expanding infinitely
- Accessed the Omniauth-Github gem to sign users in using their existing Github accounts
- Applied the bcrypt hashing function to allow users to create accounts with secure passwords

JS Weather App- Github | Live

A basic weather application allowing the user to check the current weather forecast in any city.

- Made use of standard HTML, CSS and VanillaJS to put together a good looking layout displaying the features.
- Employed the OpenWeather API to access all weather data and parsed it onto the site's page for the user to enjoy.

SmokeShow- Github | Live

E-Commerce Site showcasing my passion, barbecue and more specifically, the different kinds of grills available.

- Used Gatsby to create a layout for my ReactJS ecommerce website and Netlify for the deployment.
- Utilized the Snipcart API to generate cart functionality so users may add items and make purchases
- Applied various CSS skills such as "carousels" and styled components to style the website.

EXPERIENCE

Banner Int'l Corp Queens, NY Driver/Supervisor

08/2015 - Present

- Perform daily transportation duties as a medical transportation driver. Service based job where I had to get along with passengers and cater to their needs.
- Also had to monitor other drivers and use leadership tactics to help things go smoothly as a team.

Keller Williams Garden City, NY Realtor

08/2017 - 8/2019

- Well organized, supportive, and always willing to learn and push out of my comfort zone.
- Conducted open houses and daily 'door-knocking' activities in an effort to make real estate sales and establish
 great community relationships in a very aggressive NY real estate market.

Woodmere Academy Assistant

Assistant Varsity Basketball Coach

11/2013 - 2017

- Assisted Head Coach in developing and implementing game plans, maximizing each player's abilities while shielding their weaknesses in an effort to achieve victories using teamwork to cover each other.
- Added a personal touch, mentoring student-athletes with my experience as a former player on the same team, culminating in 3 championship seasons.

EDUCATION

Flatiron School

Full Stack Web Development, Ruby on Rails and JavaScript program

2019-2020